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SS4A REGIONAL COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY ACTION PLAN ADDENDUM I 

Questions to TARCOG Request for Proposals (RFP) 

1. The total number of pages listed in the "Qualifications Package Structure" table comes to 18. 
Can proposals include an extra page or two of content and in which section could it be placed 
(executive summary, personnel and quals, etc).? 

 Q1 Answer: It is understood that some information may cause the proposals to exceed the max 
page threshold of 20 pages. This is acceptable so long as the information is relevant to the full 
scope of the proposal. Additional pages should be placed where applicable, however, if a short 
appendix is required, they may be placed there. 

2. Does a cover page count towards the page numbers? 

Q2 Answer: No, the cover page of the proposal does not count toward the overall total of 
pages. 

 

3. Can you please clarify the maximum number of pages allowed for Relevant Prior Experience?  

Q3 Answer: The total number of pages allowed for Relevant Prior Experience is 5 pages. 

 

4. Can you please clarify TARCOG’s requirement for DBE participation? Will either of the 
selection scoring criteria listed on page 11 include consideration of DBE involvement? 

Q4 Answer: Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) participation is a goal area of the overall 
project (TARCOG has a DBE goal of 20% of the overall project). However, it is not an area that 
influences any portions of the selection scoring criteria for proposals.  

 

 


